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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100389 


ADDRESS 
INI 

I 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER 

I 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
AT&T Florida Yes 

Century Link 


TL720 ~follensbee@att.com 
TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 


FairPoint Communications 
 TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
 TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
 TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 

NEFCOM 
 dnoblesl@townes.netTL715 Yes 

North Count~ Communications CO!:,2oration 
 nccpuc@nccom.com No 

Smart City Telecom 
 lbhall@smartcity.comTL731 Yes 

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 
 TL7l8 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 

Verizon Florida LLC 
 TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 

Wind stream Florida, Inc. 
 TL716 bettyej. willisra>windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 10126/2010 at 12:04:35 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday. October 26.201012:05 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =097336) 

Attachments: 08899-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/26/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng·"·.,30/2010 12:28 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 100329" TX 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:28 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

9/30/201012:26:00 PM 
100389-TX 
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATE TO 


PROVIDE COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 


VIA<UIP - 1/ 
gloria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100389 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

: AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL7l9 Iwood@fairpoinLcom Yes 

I Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a. miller@fir.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications SYstems, Inc. TL712 donnamuvitstelecom.net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnoblesuvtownes.net Yes 
North County Communications Corporation nccpuc@nccom.com No 
Sman City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TOS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabeuvtdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL7I6 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 9/3012010 at 3:41:34 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 381367) 

Attachments: 08190-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/30/2010 




/CXJ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100389 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

North County Communications Corporation nccpuc@nccom.com 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER
ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
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State of Florida 

"uhlic~:erfric:e <rrnmmim:dnn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


T ALLAHASSl!:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

"FROM: 

RE: of Staff Recommendation 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See artached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infomlation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & }i'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 10 SEP - I AM 10: 01 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-V-M­
COHHISSION 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

September I, 20 I 0 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) I 
Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy) ¥. 
Office ofthe General Counsel (A. Teitzman) f1 I 

ClsiRK 

RE: Application for Certificate to Provide Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Service 

AGENDA: 9114/2010 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S :\PSC\RAD\l 003 89 .RCM.DOC 

Please place the following Application for Certificate to Provide Competitive Local 
Exchange Telecommunications Service on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET CERT. 
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. 

100389-TX North County Communications Corporation 8799 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 
and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders 
must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee if the certificate is active during any 
portion of the calendar year. A Regulatory Assessment Fee Return Notice will be mailed each 
December to the entity listed above for payment by January 30. 

;_, 7 2 6 0 SEP -I ~ 

F'PSC -C0i1iiiSS im~ CLERK 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 01,201010:42 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public SeNice Commission (EmaillD = 781973) 

Attachments: Recommendation 07260-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public SeNice Commission. 

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


9/1/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIKMAN 
LISA POLAK EDCAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
ART GRAHAM 
RONALD A. BRISE 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 4 13-6770 

August 31,2010 

ABMI[F?ISTMATIVE 
North County Communications Corporation 
Todd Lesser 
3802 Rosecrans, Suite 485 
San Diego, CA 92 1 10 

Re: Docket No. 100389-TX 

Dear Mr. Lesser: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by North County Communications Corporation, which was 
filed in this office on August 31, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they OCCUI. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.1003S9-TX Date Docketed: 08/31/2010 Title: 	 Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by North County 
Communications Corporation. 

Company: North County Communications Corporat 
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Program Module B1(a) 

Staff Assignments 

jWARNING: THIS SCREDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCIJNENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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